City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

March 30, 2020

TO: All Proposers

FROM: Joyce A. McClane, CPPB
Purchasing Manager

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 - Proposal #20000571- “Northwest Pump Station
Rehabilitation/Improvements”

Greetings,

The next few weeks and months will be challenging for everyone and we understand that you
could face a shortage of staff and many other resources due to this pandemic.

On March 23, 2020, in order to curb the spread of COVID-19 in Michigan, Governor Whitmer
issued Executive Order 2020-21 (“EO 2020-21"), which orders all Michigan residents to stay at
home or in their place of residence.

Until further notice, the following project is being put on hold until May 2020, and future pre-
bid meeting and bid opening due dates will be determined at a later time.

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining
original bid documents.

The Purchasing Manager, Joyce McClane, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this
RFP.
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City of Flint

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Sheldon A. Neeley

March 30, 2020

Addendum #1 — Proposal #20000571- “Northwest Pump Station Rehabilitation/Improvements”

In the submission of this proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.
Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice
with their submission.

Company Name:

Address:

City / State / Zip:

Telephone: Fax:

Email

Print Name: Title:

Signature: Date:

Stay safe and healthy during these unprecedented times.

Thank you.
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